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RARZA B1lGDEEIUlfG CCIIPABT DTERJJATIOHAL 
C OllS UL'I' IHG ENGDEERS 

RIVER PROJEcrS 

Lahore 23 June 1965. 

J.tr. S • Irahad Ah•.,t, 
Director (Desip) 
Deaicn Directorate, 
~ank Square, The ~tall, 
Lahore. 

L0-2614 

Subject: Darga~ Spi11way Repair. 

Dear Mr. Ir8had, 

Encl~ed are the following:-

.\ • IDdua V all.e~ C oaatruction Co. Ltd. , 
letter of 1st ,JUDe 1965. 
No. 03/D-118/1319. 

B. Mr. C .Pettis Me.a to Mr. W .R.MartiD 
of June 12. 1965. 
llo. LO/CP/1118. 

c. Mr. C.Pettia Meao to J.lr. W.R.Martin 
of Juue 12, 1965. 
No. LO/CP/1119. 

The cuaite repair work o~ Iadua Valley 
Coaatructioo Co. Ltd., on the Dareai Spillway baa 
been co.pleted. Oar izwpection durinc coaatruction 
found the work in accordance with the specifications 
drawn up for the repair work. 

ver~ truly yours. 
HARZA ENGDEER.IBG C(I(PAHT INTBRJATIONAL 

Sd ••••••••••• 

F.VOH VOIGTLANDER 
Actiac Director of Eagi.neering. 


